
From: Sl~ven lim!JPMCHASE <stt:ve.lin@jpmorgan.com> 
Sent: Tllel!dsy, August 26, 2008 5:18 A'.! 
To: Olivier X de Grlvel/JPMCHASE <olivior.degrivol@jp1110£g•n.com>; Steven D. BlackiJPMCHASE <Steven.D.Blad@jpmorgan.com> 
Cc: Bill T W!lllors/JPMCHASE <bill.t.winten@jpmorgan.com>; Gaby A AbdelnourllPMCHASE <gaby .abdelnour@jpmorg;m.com>; Jamie Dimon/!UONE ogamie.dim~pmcb; 
Subject: Re: Lebman I KDB 

Attach: Inlinc!magc9.gif;Jnlinclmagc8.gif;Jnlino!mage7.gi!;lnlinelmage6.gif;Inlinelmage5.gif;Inlinelmoge4.gif;lnlinelmage3.g;f;Jnl_inelmage21.gif,Inlinelmagc20.git;Inlinelmage2.g;f-,I 

steve and Ol.ivit:r. 

Spd\etoWGK:im, :RVP-3t!"dllrn KDB'£Q\.'err.easJ!ojects: 

• YesterdayKDfi received a concern fram the Chaim!an Cum of Financial 
SupeiViSUIJ Committee saying thatKDR. as lOQ'IA'>guvtmlmaut ov1nedbank. ;;hould 
not lead the oontrol oO(Jiisiti.on ofLebmrm, rather should work Wlth ot1er 
pnvate !inar.cial institlrion to share the risk. 
• FSCs b=y oonr;;cms is on the fuctl.tec dderioration pmsitility of Lebman3 
asset quality, which appears to be too risL-y tor KD:S to grab at thls point 
J.Jtb.cu~ KDB has dcr.e a short due diligence in New Y «k. they [;till Co not have 
any r.ailidml view on !his.. 

KDB wmi5 to stop pursuing Lehman for now until1) cteyhaw a better view on 
Lebman's us.~l quality Sltlltlirtn and i.i.) Glfll come up wiltt anollter Knrean a:nd'or 
US 51rategio J;ertncr to pursue the Lebmnnacqtisitioo. 

Willkeepyoupcoted_ 

SLim 

~eve Suk Jww Lnn 
lPMc:rgan 
Sen. or Country Officer 8:. }IID.Investmeri: Banlting • K.orea 
Address: 5FL, JP MotganPI9.2ll. 34·3:1 jeong-Dor,g, Jung-Ku,. Seoul l 00-120, Korea 
Direct 822·75S..jt0Ul GDP:C 859-5-101 

Fax R22·758-5'ZI4 
Email: steve.liru@jpmorgfiil.com 

Olivier X de Gri.veVJPMCHASE 
2008-ml-26~?@i @112:14 

To 
steven 1)_ BlackfJPMCHASE 
cc 
Bill T Wmters!:?A!CHASB, Gaby .4. Ab&lnour!JPMCHASE, Jamie Dirnoa'lLIOl\'E, 

M:t~rlidhn ~y&'JPMC'HASE, Steven Umt'JPMCHASE, Thn Mai.n/JPMCHASE 
Su~e!:l 

Rc: LdwTdll / kdb 

Steve,. Vlill cerlainlydo 
Steve had another meelir.g J <.:aU with :kdb tonight 
Was in cl:ient ~ling and didn't get d:brio::f yd. 
Tks 

Fwm Steven D. Blac:"k 
To: Steven D. Black 
Ce: BiU T Wmters~ Gaby A Abdclnour; Jamie Dimon; MurJdhar M~ O:ivier X 
d<: Gnvel; Sk:ven Lim, Tl!D Main Sent: Mon Aug 25 2:2 37.00l ::!008 
Subjt:~.:t Re: ~ehmBn /kdb 
Olivier- can you pis k<!<:p us posted on anything of interest with regard to KDB 
I Lehman. ThaTi::s- stev~ 

Slevel"l n. RlacldJPMCHASF. 

Steven D. BbcldJPMCHASE 
08122/2008 I>Wl PM 

Tn 

Olivier X de Grivd!JPMCHASE@JP?I.~CHASEl 

Rill T Wmters/JPMC.":{.'\.SE@JPMCHASE, Gaby A Abdelnom/JPMCHASE@JPMCH..<\.S.b, Mmlidh&r 
Maiya/JPMCHASE@JPMCHASE, Steven Lirrv'JPMCHASE@JrMCH.A.SE, Tim 
1<13in}J.PMt:HASB@JPMCHASEI,janue.dimon@jpmcha[:IJ.cotn 

~: Lebm:m 1 kdb 
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Olivier ·Both Jamie and 1 know E.,c; Mln very well . He used k' W{)l"k with UJ; in 
our: pri« life, I 6pert anhourWitb.b:imwhenbe was inN 'f mlat~ June. Let 
me blow if! can bchelpfu1 at all, or ifyoo would like citb:t Jamie IX ne to 
make a call. I h:tve no iGs:ue pursuing- pending your clari:lic:uioo mi Buzz 
.runn:in;£r fwtraps onocm1lictend anybesthlJ"Se diSCI.lSsicn that needs to take 
p~.regards, steve Otivler X de Grivel/JPMCHASE 

Clli\tior X de GriveV::PMCHASE 
08/121200< 12:26 PM 

Tu 

Stever. D. Olack!JPMCilASC, BiH T Wintcr&JPMCHASE 

Oaby AAb&:lnourilPMCHAEE, Tim MaiDIJPMCHASE. Sleven Lim/JPMCHASE, Mmlidlw 
Moiya/JPMC!L\SE 

Sul!ieot 

Lehmanlk!lb 

As youbtOt\' kdb hu had ciscussicons with lehman~ a significant equity 
invedment. Sofarkdbhad ~eda boutique JB (nt:l: disclosed). WemetchaiTTiliL'l 
Min a few days ago whoealledback today to indicate thathe'd.liJreto pursue a 
significatfinvl:5bnentinkhnan and ded if we oould advise. Befme 
eanmi.tt:illg we need to better Wtder.Gtood ooope ofmo.nOOte. 
lli!' arnullo gi.veyou heaib up and z\: if you have any issue with us p.)J"qljng_ 
l olcrledbmzwho willl..d the conlliol> chcok. 
lbfc:tfeedbo.ck 
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